


section 4.4 among 5 categories is found, it means our proposal will be disqualified 
immediately? 

Answer: if the proposal get score of “0” in any of the 5 categories is disqualified. 

 

5. On section 7 CONDITIONS FOR PARTICIPATION IN THIS PROCUREMENT 

On sub section 7.4 If you are participating in this procurement as a member of a joint 
venture, or are using sub-contractors, submit a separate Declaration of Undertaking for each 
member of the joint venture and sub-contractor, and be clear in your proposal which parts of 
the goods/services are provided by each partner or sub-contractor. 

a. Is that possible to use the organisation where I work as the joint venture and I as 
individual consultant with the same activity, the budget that will be obtained by 
the organisation shall be used to administer the activity and paying the costs that 
will arise by other consultants while I shall receive the advance payment to cross 
pay the activities for this purpose? Because I read in the attachment 1, ToR page 11 
that organisation shall receive 10% payment, is it advance payment after the 1st 
submission? And reading attachment 3 on self-employed, section 5 on Remuneration 
page 17, subsection 5.1.1 that first instalment shall be paid 30% of the total 
budget requested. We are not in the position to pre-finance the activity, especially if 
there is an obligation to visit the sites, conduct the activity/meetings in person in 
particular settings due to the unique circumstances based on our previous 
activities related one gen





2. I get lost on information about how much is the expected award to be granted for this 
proposal, either it is CHF 50,000 - 100,000 or USD 200,000 - 250,000 or other numbers that 
I do not have the information of. Do you mind giving the clarification on this matter, perhaps 
the reference link? 

Answer The link [here] of IUCN running tenders give you the information.  In our case, 
the estimated contract value is between CHF 50,000 and 100,000 

3. If somehow our proposal is being chosen, does the payment to finance the project can be 
negotiated flexibly, it's not going to be like 10 - 22.25 - 22.25 - 22.25 - 22.25 % as stated in 
the RfP to ensure the project is smoothly running? 

Answer: The payment to finance the project can be negotiated if it is being chosen 

4. In the budget proposal reference page 3, RfP stated only 7 categories which reflect 7 
deliverables. 

a. Do we have to break down the details in this table provided or not?  

 Answer: Yes, you must use this table 

c. Is a separated excel sheet for the budget breakdown needed?  
Answer: Yes, if it helps to provide more detail in relation to the table 

5. Due to the different rates and including travel arrangements, etc, does it mean 


